ALACHUA COUNTY
Budget and Fiscal Services

it s ans Procurement
Alachua County,
Elorica Larry M. Sapp, CPPB Darryl R. Kight, CPPB
Procurement Manager Procurement Supervisor
September 22, 2020
MEMORANDUM
TO: Larry M. Sapp, CPPB, Procurement Manager
. man Lor DK
VIA: Darryl R. Kight, CPPB, Procurement Supervis
FROM: Theodore White, CPPB, Procurement Agent Il 7727

SUBJECT: AWARD RECOMMENDATION
BID 21-15 Annual Purchase of Sign Material

Solicitation Opening Date: 2:00 PM, Wednesday, July 22, 2020
Solicitation Advertisement Dates: June 24, 2020
Solicitation Notifications Sent To: 147 Vendors
Solicitations Requested By: 13 Vendors
Solicitation Received From: 4 VVendors
VENDORS:
Lightle Enterprises of Ohio, LLC Vulcan, Inc
Frankfort, OK Foley, AL
Universal Signs & Accessories WSL Graphics Signs Solutions LLC
Ft. Pierce, FL Weston, FL

RECOMMENDATION:

The above solicitation be awarded, to Vulcan Inc. and Lightle Enterprises of Ohio, LLC, as the
lowest responsible and responsive bidders meeting specifications. The actual bid award is subject
to the appropriate signature authority identified in the Procurement Code.
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Approved ~ Date Disapproved

Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB
Procurement Manager Procurement Manager
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